From:

To:
Sent: 12/3/2020 2:33:52 PM
Subject: RE: System Hardening - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove

with Gov. office monitor and

| checked with - He’s available. | think is a good option.JJJJllis working on more scoping.

Project Manager

Mobile:— -
Office:

Internal:  NGG<cN

Email: NG

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, December 3, 2020 2:12 PM
To:_

Subject: FW. System Hardening - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with
Gov. office monitor and ﬂ

ﬂt copy you. | would assume you would likely still be on quarantine so perhaps we could engage-
or to attend.

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 1:43 PM
To:
Subject: RE: System Hardening - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with
Gov. office monitor and ﬂ

The Bucks Creek visit is also about System Hardening, sorry | wasn’t clear about that.

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 1:41 PM
To: *
Subject: RE: System HWmeet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with

Gov. office monitor and

Ok. | would think my team would need to be involved on the 14% in Middletown as well as Pine Grove on the
16t
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From:
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 1:29 PM
To:

Subject: RE: System Hardening - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with

Gov. office monitor and || G

| know, | just heard about it a couple of hours ago myself.

Current plan is Calistoga current limiter and Middletown SH work based on new risk model on the 14t:; meet at
Chico on the 15t and take a copter to look at Hoopa issues in the morning and talk about 3/ party inspections /
A & B tags in the afternoon AND if time allows, go to Bucks Creek 1101; on the 16t look at VM stuff in the

morning near Grass Valley, and then visit Pine Grove 1101 in the afternoon to discuss influence of new risk
model. This is also if time allows.

From: [N

Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 1:20 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: System Hardening - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with
Gov. office monitor and

-— when is the meeting? | had not heard anything on this yet?

From:
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2020 1:19 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: System ing - pre-meet for walkdown of Middletown, Bucks Creek and Pine Grove with Gov.
office monitor and

When: Tuesday, December 08, 2020 1:30 PM-2:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Hey all,
During this call we will discuss the pending visit by the Governor’s office monitor and -to the
locations noted above. These walkdowns are scheduled for Dec 14-16.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

United States, San Francisco

Phone Conference ID:_

Find a local number | Reset PIN
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Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training
site!

Learn More | Help | Meeting options
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